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Cain, Alexandra A. (DCOZ)

From: Holmes, Antawan (ANC 7C07)
Sent: Friday, October 19, 2018 3:24 PM
To: Cain, Alexandra A. (DCOZ); Frazier, Mercedes (DCOZ)
Cc: Malloy, Patricia (ANC 7C01); Morgan, Mary C. (SMD 7C02); Woods, Catherine (ANC 

7C03); Green, Anthony Lorenzo (SMD 7C04); Gaffney, Mary L. (ANC 7C05); Conley, 
Jarred (SMD 7C06); Simon, Gottlieb (OANC); Moy, Clifford (DCOZ); Baynes, Shelan 
(EOM); Leary, Wesley (EOM)

Subject: Request for Postponement for BZA cases (19831, 19832, 19860 - District Properties)

Good Afternoon Ms. Cain, 
 
Thank you for reaching out to ANC7C and providing information about these BZA filing.  ANC7C would like to request a 
postponement on the hearings for the following BZA cases for the applicant District Properties: 
 

- BZA 19831 - 4813 Jay St NE 
- BZA 19832 - 308 62nd St NE 
- BZA 19860 - 4613 MINNESOTA AVE NE 

 
We have spoken to Mr. Sikder and requested that he present at the ANC7C General meeting on 11/8.  Thank you again 
for assisting ANC7C with this matter. 
 
Regards, 
Antawan Holmes 
Advisory Neighborhood Commission 7C Chair 
ANC Commissioner SMD-7C07 
site: http://anc7c.org 
twitter: @antawanholmes 
 
 

Let your voice be heard! Tell us what you want to see in our DC Public School Chancellor by filling out 
this survey. Learn more about the Chancellor search by visiting ourschools.dc.gov 
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